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2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Joint Resolution

Received: 04/26/2011
Wanted: As time permits
For: Alberta Darling (608) 266-5830

May Contact:

Subject: Legislature - miscellaneous res.

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Darling @legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Received By: smiller
Companion to LRB:
By/Representing: kasie lundell
Drafter: smiller

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Commending Mr. and Mrs. Sheldon Lubar on receiving the Woodrow Wilson Award

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed
17 smiller wjackson

04/26/2011  05/05/2011

1

FE Sent For:

Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
mduchek sbasford sbasford
05/05/2011 05/05/2011 05/13/2011
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Miller, Steve '

-

From: Lundell, Kasie

Sent: - Tuesday, April 26, 2011 9:53 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Senate Joint Resolution (2)

Hi Steve,

| just spoke to you on the phone regarding two SJR’s | have. Please see wording below:

CITATION BY THE LEGISLATURE

KNOW YOU BY THESE PRESENTS:

WHERFEAS, Mr. and Mrs. Marianne and Sheldon Lubar and Family have been honored in receiving the Woodrow Wilson Award
Jor Corporate Citizenship presented by the Smithsonian Institution; and

WHEREAS, The Lubar Family has devoted their lives to the betterment of our community through involvement with numerous
civic organizations within the Greater Milwaukee area; and

WHEREAS, Marianne and Sheldon Lubar, through generous donations and hours of dedication to various organizations, have
improved both the State of Wisconsin and the University of Wisconsin System by encouraging the excellence in education and
tireless public service; and

WHEREAS, Marianne and Sheldon Lubar’s integrity and tradition of good work will be felt across all of Wisconsin for
generations fto come; now

1

THEREFORE, the members of the Wisconsin Legislature, on the motion of Senator Alberta Darling, do hereby congra‘tulate.the
Sheldon Lubar Family as the recipients of the Woodrow Wilson Award for Corporate Citizenship presented by the Smithsonian

Institution on May 17*, 2011.

State Capitol
Madison, Wisconsin
May 17,2011

Thank you for all your help! If you need anything else please let me know.

Kasie

Kasie Lundell
Legislative Aide
Office of Senator Alberta Darling

1.608.266.5830
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Relating to: commending{Mr. and Mrs\Marianne and Sheldon Lubar and family on

receiving the Woodrow Wilson Award for Corporate Citizenship presented by

the Smithsonian Instituton.

Whereas,rianne and Sheldon Lubar and family have been
honored in receiving the Woodrow Wilson Award for Corporate Citizenship
presented by the Smithsonian Institution; and

L-ubars have

Whereas, the [auBenfaymidyhas devoted their lives to the betterment of our
community through involvement with numerous civic organizations within the
greater Milwaukee area; and

Whereas, Marianne and Sheldon Lubar, through generous donations and hours
of dedication to various organizations, have improved both the State of Wisconsin

and the University of Wisconsin System by encouraging@:excellence in education

and tireless public service; and
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Whereas, Marianne and Sheldon Lubar’s integrity and tradition of good work
will be felt acrossisconsin for generations to come; now, therefore, be it
Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Maﬁ anng an& and
Wisconsin,{egislature congrafulatekixa Sheldon LubaIXfamily asthe recipients of the
Woodrow Wilson Award for Corporate Citizenship presented by the Smithsonian
Institution on May 17£€h), 2011.

(END)



